IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
30
COUNTY OF Charleston % 774
STATE Vs, §  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2011GS1006482 4
CHRISTOPHER WYNNE BROWN ) A/WE  K638616
AKA: ) Date of Offense; ._2/3/2009
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 )y SCCode §: 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)1
DOB: § )  CDRCode #: _ 0278
Address: )
City,State,
z ENTENCE SHEET
DL# E9 SC006903SO % S
*CDL YesD No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Trafficking in Cocaine, 10 to 28 grams, st offense '
in violation of § 44-53- 0370(8)(2)(a)1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0278
@mT lOL SERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [:] Lesser cludcd Offerise, E] Defendant Waives Presentment (o Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
. Thepleais: (X1 Withgut Negotiations or Recommendanon\ [0 Negotiated Sentence,  {T] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: %éz) . ) ‘
; _pooly]

Lietzow, Chris SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 'E/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthor 7] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ===  vears
and/or to pay a fine of $ === . provided that upon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment
of$ === ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by ‘the State Department of Corrections.

{71 The Defendant is to bé placed on the Central Registry of CHild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criﬁlinal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transporl possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP
Total: §  plus20% fee: S ___ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED .
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. g
—

— May serve W/E begining -

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O NS
~ *Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O o
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week!y/monfhly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S [(@,00 pmts. of $ beginning A
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ) Y
§ 56-5-2995 (DUJ Assessment). S12 5 $ . pald to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Cnforce. Funding) $25 $ W)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SO'OO
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S 900 ' § 47.12 requires $500 be pa
3% 10 County (if paid in instaliments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL 3 y '
Presiding Judge -

Clerk of Cour/ Depu Clerk . Judge Code: A7S .
Court Reporter: f‘l gmion /] Sentence Date: A/S /7Y
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT NO.2011-GS-100-6482
vS. )
)
CHRISTOPHER WYNNE BROWN, ) VERDICT FORM
DEFENDANT.)
)

1. As to the charge of Trafficking Cocaine More Than 10 Grams But Not More Than 28
Grams, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:

Not Guilty

_ZS_ Guilty

ﬁdm/ér!lb

Foreperson

February _6__, 2014
Charleston, South Carolina.




pockeTNo. 2011GS1006482
[ §

CTN20100904694
WITNESSES '
The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

Charleston County Sheriff

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2009002467B
October Term 2011
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K638616
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST :
: VS,
September 1, 2010 _

ACTION OF GRAND JURY CI{RISTOPHER WYNNE BROWN

DOB: 1972-02-08

B/M

E Indictment for

ZForeperson of é'ruml Jury ;
i 0CTo3 20t ¢
Trafficking In Cocainc

Dute:
verpict 8 g

/
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AT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' NDICTMENT -
)
‘COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 3, 201 | the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

" Trafficking In Cocaine

That in Charleston County. South Carolina, on or about February 3, 2009, the Defendant, CHRISTOPHER WYNNE
BROWN, unlawfully and knowingly did sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State: or
did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manulacture, cultivate, deliver.
purchasc. or bring into this State; or did possess or attempt to possess a controlled substance or @ controlled

substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine, in excess of 10 grams but less than 28 gratys; in violution of 44-53-370 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.




ARREE ] A o CAROLINA ! AFFIDAVST i
. D ° [1°]

K-638616 e ) .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | Personaly eppeaed bofoe me  tha atam__. DRTAMHIIER who
Cauntyr Clmuniceaty of baing duly swom deposss ond says thal defencat _ CHRISTOPHER WYNNEBROWN
——— CHARLESTON——— dd wihn this ocounty and state on viokte the ciminel laws of the

sms of Souh Carfra (of ordnence ofl_| Bmyl Muricpaty of CHARIBSTON )
in the following particutars: .
OESCRIFTION OF OFFENBE: TRAFFICKING COCAINE

44-53-370
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COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
SHERIFF'S OFFICE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
Personally appeared before me, 2 magistrate of this County, one Detective A. Miller, who first being duly

sworn, deposes and says that

Christopher Wynne Brown -

did within this County and State on the 3™ day of February, 2009, violate the criminal laws of the State of
South Carolina in the following particulars: '

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

VIOLATION SECTION 44-53-370 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, AS
AMENDED (Trafficking Cocaine)

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the
crime set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on February 3 2009, while at the dead end of Hitching Post Rd., in the Charleston section of the
County and State aforesaid, the above named defendant did violate section 44-53-370, “Trafficking Cocaine”.
The defendant did willfully and unlawfully distribute a quanity of white powdery substance to a confidential
informant. The white powdery substance material had a total approximate weight of more 10 grams and field-
tested presumptive for cocaine. The confidential informant was searched prior to and after the controlled
purchase. The purchase occurred under controlled conditions using prerecorded Metro currency, audio and - ,

video recording devices. 5.
@
The above is true and believable, based on the personal observations and investigations of Detectigg§ A 8
Miller, M. Brown and S.C. Perkins who are witnesses to prove the same in such case made and provided ujlj
against the peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina. L g’
S, ®S
Affiant I
o€
L>S>) L Address 3505 PINEHAVEN DRIVE
> N. CHARLESTON, SC 29405
m Phone (843) 202-1700

RULE 5 | Y Yot W



